From: Wong, Lana@Energy [mailto:Lana.Wong@energy.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Osborne, Kristina <kosborne@caiso.com:>

Subject: [EXTERMAL] TPP Question

Hi,
| sent this through the chat but I'm also emailing.
I checked my phone and am not on mute. This isn't the first time this has happened.

Q1 - how was the DR amount determined? The CPUC unified assumptions has a table that shows 741 MW of DR that can count toward:
reconcile?

Q2 The combined larger region studied in previous years was LA Basin and San Diego subarea, but now it has shifted to the combined L
Valley area. Can you explain why the larger area shifted to LA Basin and San Diego/IV? What is the impact of the 5-Line upgrade on the

Thanks,
Lana

Lana Wong

California Energy Commission
Lana.Wong@energy.ca.gov
(916) 654-4638




LCR for SCE. How do these numbers

A Basin and San Diego/Imperial
zeographic definition?



